
From: Nicole Coughlan (Housing)
To: Sorcha Turnbull
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021148
Date: Wednesday 21 July 2021 15:14:04

An EIA Portal notification was received on 21/07/2021  in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 21/07/2021 under EIA Portal
ID number 2021148 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.
 
Portal ID: 2021148
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála
 
Applicant Name: The Shoreline Partnership
 
Location: Lands at Baldoyle/Stapolin, referred to as GA03 Lands in the Baldoyle-Stapolin Local
Area Plan 2013 (as extended) and which from part of the wider landholding of lands formerly
known as the Coast, Baldoyle, Dublin 13.
 
Description: The proposed development will consist of the development of 1,221 no. residential
apartment/duplex dwellings in 11 no. blocks
ranging in height from 2 to 15 storeys and including for residential tenant amenity,
restaurant/cafe, crèche on a site of 6.89ha
 
Linear Development: No
 
Date Uploaded to Portal: 21/07/2021
 
Regards
Tatiane Arantes
EIA Portal team
_____

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
 
Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1. D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin D01 W6X0
_____

T (+353) 1 888 2504
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